
09.12.2014 

Response to the clarifications needed by UTI Infrastructure Technology and Services Ltd. 

Sr. No.                               QUERIES             CLARIFICATION 

1. Clause 1.1 “In case the applicability of Services Tax is not 
quoted explicitly in the offer, the offer will be considered 
as inclusive of all liabilities of Service Tax.” Clarification 
required: final price should be given by bidder including 
service tax? 
 

Yes. The bidder should make 
efforts to classify various taxes 
and mention them. 

2. Does resources need to travel from other office and how 
much will be their frequency of travel? 
 

DGH is only having one office at 
OIDB Bhawan, Sec 73 Noida. 
There is no other office to visit 
for resources.  
 

3. Own development server ? configuration. “The 
development of the website will be carried out at the 
bidder’s location with its own development server. The 
bidder will be required to maintain the development server 
at its end with the site hosted throughout the duration of 
the project. Bidder will be required to provision its own 
development workstations of its developers.” How much 
storage space do we need?  
 

The minimum space required 
will be about 500GB. The bidder 
may decide on other 
configuration parameters 
 

4. What are the no. of Hits per day?  

 

Normal hits per days would be 
around 300-400 hits per day. 
However on special occasion like 
NELP bidding etc. the hits may 
surge up to 2000-3000 hits per 
day. 
 

5. Budget for the project? 
 

Can’t be revealed. 

6. Who will bear the software license for development / 
revamping the website? 
 

DGH will provide the license 
software  viz. OS (Win 
2008/2012) and Database server 
Oracle 11g 
 

7. Any preferred CMS ? 

 

DGH does not have any 
preferred CMS 
 

8. Who will provide English and hindi content for the website? 
 

DGH will provide the English 
content. Bidder will have to 
translate to Hindi which will be 
verified by DGH.  
 



 

9. Please clarify/explain commercial bid format and price 
schedule bifurcation. 
 

Please refer price and payment 
schedule in annexure V of the 
tender document.  
 

10. Training duration and audience size and training manuals 
 

10 functional users. Half day 
training (4 hours).   
5 systems users: Full day training 
(8 hours). 
 

11. Reconsideration of bid eligibility criteria Not considered. 

 


